Matador Production Company

One Lincoln Centre » 5400 LBJ Freeway ¢ Suite 1500 + Dallas, Texas 75240
Voice 972.371.5202 « Fax 214.866.4802
kperkins(@matadorresources.com

Kyle Perkins
Senior Operations and Regulatory Counsel

May 20, 2020

Kathleen Murphy

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South Saint Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re: Case No. 20365 (Order No. R-20649)
Case No. 20366 (Order No. R-20650)

Dear Ms. Murphy:
Pursuant to Paragraph 21 of the above Orders, | am writing to inform the Division
that Matador has reached voluntary joinder (through an acquisition of their interest) with

Occidental Permian Limited Partnership, which was a party previously pooled under the
above-referenced Orders.

Sincerely,

P 2

Kyle Perkins

cc:florene.davidson(@state.nm.us



